
Veronica King <vking@townofeatonville.org>

HPB Grant Resolution
Cobbin McGee <cmcgee@townofeatonville.org> Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 2:51 PM
To: Veronica King <vking@townofeatonville.org>
Cc: Tara Salmieri <tara@planactivestudio.com>, Brittani Gragg <brittani@townofeatonville.org>

HPB Memeber:

This just in!  

Please see below email from FL Division of Historical Resources, Grants Team Supervisor, Eric Case.  
In the interest of time I am passing it on to you without a summary.  Please view and have your designated Board
representative send me your questions!  At this point I recommend you include "rough draft/ outline grant proposal(s)" in
your next meeting's agenda.  

Thank you for your attention and patience.
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Case, Eric K. <Eric.Case@dos.fl.gov>
Date: Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 12:11 PM
Subject: RE: HPB Grant Resolution
To: Smith, Tyler <Tyler.Smith@dos.fl.gov>, Eatonville--Cobbin McGee <cmcgee@townofeatonville.org>
Cc: DHRGrants <DHRGrants@dos.fl.gov>

Mr. McGee,

 

We have recently finalized our updates to the grants program for the upcoming application cycle. The cycle will open
April 1 and go to June 2. You can find more information about the Small Matching program here.  I want to bring your
attention to one significant change to the program; we will no longer be accepting any heritage education projects.
This program has been replaced with a wayfinding program for CLGs and Main Streets. This is part of a refocusing in
the Division for us to focus on historic preservation of properties. We will be holding two “How to Apply” webinars
this April, which you can sign up for at the upcoming events page. After looking everything over, please let me know
if you have any questions.

 

Regards,

 

Eric K. Case, M.A.,  FCCM

Historic Preservation Grants Supervisor|Bureau of Historic Preservation |Division of Historical Resources| Florida
Department of State| 500 South Bronough Street|Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250| 850.245.6338  | 
1.800.847.7278   Eric.Case@DOS.fl.gov  | dos.fl.gov/historical
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From: Smith, Tyler <Tyler.Smith@dos.fl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:05 PM
To: Eatonville--Cobbin McGee <cmcgee@townofeatonville.org>
Cc: DHRGrants <DHRGrants@dos.fl.gov>; Case, Eric K. <Eric.Case@dos.fl.gov>
Subject: FW: HPB Grant Resolution

 

Good Afternoon, Cobbin:

 

Just letting you know that I am forwarding this request to the grants team, and they will be responding to you in the next
few business days.

 

Thank you for your patience!

 

Best,

 

Tyler J. Smith

Certified Local Government Coordinator |  Bureau of Historic Preservation | Florida Department of State  | 
500 South Bronough Street  |  Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | Tyler.Smith@dos.fl.gov | (850) 245-6341 |
 dos.fl.gov/historical/

 

From: Cobbin McGee <cmcgee@townofeatonville.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Smith, Tyler <Tyler.Smith@dos.fl.gov>; DHRGrants <DHRGrants@dos.fl.gov>
Cc: Ann Dawkins <agtroutman@gmail.com>; Veronica King <vking@townofeatonville.org>; Demetris Pressley
<dpressley@townofeatonville.org>; Cheryl Johnson <cjohnson@townofeatonville.org>; Tara Salmieri
<tara@planactivestudio.com>
Subject: HPB Grant Resolution

 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

[Quoted text hidden]
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